Sent: ctvrtek 4. brezna 2021 16:37
To:

vojnadav

Re: Order 7721440055 Manx Precision Optics
Attachments: SCANO0231[2].PDF

Many thanks-,

We have the order but cannot send an order acknowledgment out until we receive the parts (that’s how our system
works I’'m afraid.) if this is an issue we can issue a manual order acknowledgement perhaps? Or can you accept this
email as an order acknowledgement?

as we also need the attached document signing and returning.
Many thanks,

From:
Date: Thursday, 4 March 2021 at 14:34
To:

Subject: FW: Order 7721440055 Manx Precision Optics

oear I

| would like to kindly ask you to see our purchase order enclosed and email below.

Thank you,

Regards,

Procurement manager

se

HIiLASE Centre
Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828, 25241 Dolni Bfezany, Czech Republic

Mobile:
Phone:
E-mail:
Web: www.hilase.cz

(+420) 314 007 756
; kavanova@fzu.cz

Tento email se vSemi prilohami a obsazenymi informacemi je divérny a urcen vyhradné a jen adresatovi. Pokud jste jej obdrZeli nedopatienim a nebyl vam uréen,
zaslete jej prosim zpét odesilateli a vymazte jej. Neautorizované zvefejnéni, pouziti, sifeni nebo prozrazeni teto celé zpravy ¢i jeji ¢asti je pFisné zakazano.

Neni-li v této zpravé vyslovné uvedeno jinak, neni tato e-mailova zprava ndvrhem na uzavieni smlouvy ani pfijetim pfipadného navrhu na uzavieni smlouvy a
nezaklada predsmluvni odpovédnost FZU AV CR, v.v.i.





